VISHNU BATHAM Shekhar

From: G S Lim & Partners <gslimlaw@singnet.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, December 20, 2021 4:09 PM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Subject: [EXTERNAL] PRE-REPAIR SURVEY - NOTIFICATION OF INSPECTION (Your Insured :
SMK2002U / Our Ref : HL/SHM/12324/21/ck)

Attachments: ACC REPORT - SJN 213K.pdf

Categories: Shekhar

Dear Sir / Madam,

ACCIDENT AT JUNCTION OF STEVENS ROAD & BALMORAL ROAD INVOLVING SJN 213K & SMK
2002U ON 17.12.21

We are instructed by M/s Siang Hui Motor Works to notify you of a road traffic accident on 17.12.21 at junction
of Stevens Road and Balmoral Road involving our client(s) vehicle registration number SIN 213K and vehicle
registration number SMK 2002U driven by your insured at the material time. A copy of our client(s) Accident
Statement is attached.

As a result of the accident, our client(s) vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the
damaged vehicle, please let us know within two (2) working days of your receipt of this notice whether you
would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the
stipulated timeline, our client(s) shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

Regards,

G S Lim & Partners | 150 South Bridge Road #02-30 Fook Hai Building Singapore 058727
Tel : 65324518 | Fax : 65325410 | Email : gslimlaw@singnet.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE : Thise-mail is confidential and may be covered by legal professiona privilege. If
you are not the intended recipient you are prohibited from printing, copying or distributing it, nor may you
rely uponit. If you have received thise-mail in error, please notify usimmediately by telephone or by e-mail
to gslimlaw@singnet.com.sg and delete this e-mail from your system. G S Lim & Partners will not accept
liability for commitments made by individuals employed by the firm outside the scope of our business, being
the supply of legal services.




